
From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Welch, Ron (SMO) 
Reich, Steven (ODAG) 
7/8/2011 9:46:10 AM 
RE: 

Yup, assuming no interview that day. Already in process with Grassley staff and will piggyback 
Issa staff. You agree with me these should be separate, not together at this point, right? 

	Original Message 	 
From: Reich, Steven (ODAG) 
Sent: Friday, July 08, 2011 9:44 AM 
To: Weich, Ron (SMO) 
Subject: 

Can you try to set up the meet and greet w Castor and Foster for Monday? After 3p is best but 
I may be able to do it starting at noon if necessary. Thx. 

Steven F. Reich 
Associate Deputy Attorney General 
United States Department of Justice 
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W. 
Room 4121 
Washington, D.C. 20530 
(202) 305-0091(w) 
(202) 616-1239 (fax) 
steven.reich@usdoj.gov  
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